

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk
Sent: 30 March 2015 14:59
To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript
[Afternoon Lorraine,](#)

Thank you for sending the email through regarding the court transcript. I'm not sure whether I am able to provide you with a copy so I have asked the court to clarify this. Once I receive an answer either way I will update you.

Are you in a position to send through Simon's statement?

Many thanks

Jeanette

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address [Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR](#)

From: Lorraine Cordell [<mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>]
Sent: 26 March 2015 18:57
To: Reilly Jeanette - HQ Directorate of Professional Standards
Subject: FW: Permission to release court transcript

Dear Jeanette

Thank you for taking the time to come and see us today, as you can see Simon is not great with the police and finds it very hard due to the many things that have gone on in his life due to the police and there is very little trust left for the police with the whole family.

I have forwarded you in a copy of the email giving permission for the court to release the transcript to you.

Could I ask once you get the transcript from the court would it be possible for us to get a copy of it please could you let me know if this would be possible or not, If you cannot I will then put a request into the court myself.

Regards

Lorraine

From: Lorraine Cordell [<mailto:lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk>]
Sent: 26 March 2015 17:56
To: 'Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk'; 'margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk'
Subject: RE: Permission to release court transcript

To Whom It May Concern:

Please see attached document that gives my permission for the transcript to be released to Jeanette Reilly of the Directorate of Professional Standards. I have signed the document.

Regards

Simon Cordell

From: Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk [mailto:Jeanette.Reilly@met.pnn.police.uk]

Sent: 26 March 2015 15:26

To: lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk

Subject: Permission to release court transcript

Afternoon Lorraine,

As mentioned earlier I have been trying to obtain a copy of the court transcript from Kingston Crown Court for Simon's appeal.

I have been advised that if an email is received from Simon stating he gives permission for the transcript to be sent to me I should be in receipt of it quicker than applying through the judge.

Can Simon please send an email to margaretwortco@hotmail.co.uk stating that he gives permission for a copy of the court transcript relating to his appeal hearing on 5th March 2015 to be released to PC Jeanette Reilly.

The email can come from your email address but needs Simon to sign off with his name and clearly state he gives his permission for this request.

Thank you for your help

Jeanette

Jeanette Reilly | Police Constable | Serious Misconduct Investigation Unit (SMIU2A) | Directorate of Professional Standards |

MetPhone 782253 | Telephone 020 7161 2253 | | Fax 020 7161 6798 |Email Jeanette.Reilly@met.police.uk
Address Empress State Building, 22nd Floor, Lillie Road, London, SW6 1TR

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)

Total Policing is the Met's commitment to be on the streets and in your communities to catch offenders, prevent crime and support victims. We are here for London, working with you to make our capital safer.

Consider our environment - please do not print this email unless absolutely necessary.

NOTICE - This email and any attachments may be confidential, subject to copyright and/or legal privilege and are intended solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender and delete it from your system. To avoid incurring legal liabilities, you must not distribute or copy the information in this email without the permission of the sender. MPS communication systems are monitored to the extent permitted by law. Consequently, any email and/or attachments may be read by monitoring staff. Only specified personnel are authorised to conclude any binding agreement on behalf of the MPS by email. The MPS accepts no responsibility for unauthorised agreements reached with other employees or agents. The security of this email and any attachments cannot be guaranteed. Email messages are routinely scanned but malicious software infection and corruption of content can still occur during transmission over the Internet. Any views or opinions expressed in this communication are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the Metropolitan Police Service (MPS).

Find us at:

Facebook: [Facebook.com/metpoliceuk](https://www.facebook.com/metpoliceuk)

Twitter: [@metpoliceuk](https://twitter.com/metpoliceuk)